Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 10:17 AM

To: ‘rtijerina@goodnightmidstream.com’; ‘Joel Lowry'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: Remediation Plan Denied - Goodnight Midstream - Serrano - (1RP-5610) 6-28-2019

Attachments: Remediation Plan Denied - Goodnight Midstream -Serrano - (1RP-5610) 9.27.19.pdf

Ralph,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for 1RP-5610 Serrano, thank you. This Workplan/Remediation
proposal is denied.

Please resubmit the remediation plan with pages 3-5 of form C-141 signed/dated. Please don’t alter, modify, change or
amend any OCD forms that are sent in. This will be an automatic denial. Please, resubmit through the payment portal
when accomplished.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us




